NNC14ZCHO026R - NASA Glenn Research Center Technology Transfer Office Support Services —
Solicitation Questions and Answers

Ql. Isthere a list of existing Technology Transfer efforts in work which are not yet on the website?
Al. No there is no list, but not all Tech Transfer efforts are listed on the website.

Q2. Does GRC have a network of SMEs that are regularly used?

A2. Yes, internally.

Q3. How much travel from the contractor site to GRC has been required in the past, to participate in meetings and
events?

A3. A plug number is provided as an anticipated dollar amount to cover approximately 6 trips per year to GRC and
other venues. If the amount of cost/trips change they will be negotiated at the time a task is issued.

Q4. Are some of the research or consultant services procured as material dollars?
A4. No
Q5. Are there other materials that need to be budgeted for?

A5. A plug number is provided as an anticipated dollar amount to cover materials. If the requirements change
they will be negotiated at the time a task is issued.

Q6. How does the Commercialization Analysis and Review of Technology (CART) process work and is the
contractor involved in the process?

A6. The contractor is involved in the review of NTRs received in a given month, participates in the discussions and
provides input on the next steps.

Q7. How many GRC civil servants are currently in the TTO and what are their roles?

A7. 7 civil servants. (1 Manager, 1 SBIR lead, 1 SBIR Technology Infusion Engineer, 1 Tech Transfer Engineer, 1
Program Specialist, 1 Space Act Agreement Manager, 1 Space Act Agreement/Licensing Administrator.)

Q8. Areany of the TTO support services provided indirect on the current contract?
A8. No
Q9. Is the workload expected to grow?

A9. Potentially, but cannot be guaranteed.



